Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LL.C TEL 717 237 6000
213 Market Street FAX 717 237 6019

N S 8 Floor www eckertseamans.com
Harrisburg, PA 17101

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Karen O. Moury
717.237.6036
kmoury@eckertseamans.com

June 28, 2018

Via Electronic Filing
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
PA Public Utility Commission
PO Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Re:  Joint Petition of Metropolitan Edison Company, Pennsylvania Electric Company,
Pennsylvania Power Company and West Penn Power Company for Approval of Their
Default Service Program (DSP-V) — Docket Nos. P-2017-2637855; P-2017-2637857;
P-2017-2637858; and P-2017-2637866

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:
Please be advised that Respond Power LLC (“Respond Power”) will not be filing Exceptions in

the above-captioned matter. A copy of this letter has been e-Filed and will be served in
accordance with the attached Certificate of Service.

Sincerely,

)
-
V
Karen O. Moury

KOM/lww
Enclosure

ce: Hon. Mary D. Long (via email)
Cert. of Service (via email)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that this day I served a copy of Respond Power’s Letter upon the persons

listed below in the manner indicated in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code Section

1.54.

Via Email only

Tori Giesler, Esq.

Lauren Lepkoski, Esq.

Teresa K. Harrold

FirstEnergy Service Company
2800 Pottsville Pike

PO Box 16001

Reading, PA 19612-6001
teiesler@firstenergycorp.com
llepkoski@firstenergycorp.com
tharrold@firstenergycorp.com

Allison C. Kaster, Esq.

Gina L. Miller, Esq.

PA Public Utility Commission

Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
PO Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17101-3265
akaster@pa.gov

ginmiller@pa.gov

Aron J. Beatty, Esq.

Hayley E. Dunn, Esq.

Christy M. Appleby, Esq.

Office of Consumer Advocate

555 Walnut St., 5th Floor, Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
ABeatty@paoca.org
hdunn@paoca.org
cappleby@paoca.org

Daniel Asmus, Esq.

Office of Small Business Advocate
300 N. Second Street, Suite 202
Harrisburg, PA 17101
dasmus(@pa.gov
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Patrick Cicero, Esq.

Kadeem G. Moris, Esq.
Elizabeth R. Marx, Esq.
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101
pulp@palegalaid.net

Susan E. Bruce, Esq.

Charis Mincavage, Esq.
Vasiliki Karandrikas, Esq.
Alessandra L. Hylander, Esq.
McNees Wallace & Nurick LL.C
1 00 Pine Street

P.O. Box 1166

Harrisburg, P A 17108
sbruce@mwn.com
cmincavage@mwn.com
vkarandrikas@mwn.com
ahylander@mcneeslaw.com

Thomas J. Sniscak, Esq.
William E. Lehman, Esq.
Hawke McKeon & Sniscak LLP
100 North Tenth Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
tisniscak@hmslegal.com
welehman@hmslegal.com

Holly Rachel Smith, Esq.

Exelon Business Services Corp.

701 9™ Street, NW Mailstop EP2205
Washington, DC 20068
Holly.Smith@exeloncorp.com




Todd S. Stewart, Esq. Derek Rykaczewski, Esq.

Hawke McKeon & Sniscak LLP Gexa Energy, L.P.

100 North Tenth Street 20455 State Highway 249, Suite 200
Harrisburg, PA 17101 Houston, TX 77070
tsstewart@hmslegal.com Derek.rykaczewski@gexaenergy.com
Charles E. Thomas III, Esq. Kenneth C Springirth

Thomas, Niesen & Thomas, LL.C 4720 CIiff Drive

212 Locust Street, Suite 302 Erie, PA 16511

Harrisburg, PA 17101
Cet3@intlawfirm.com

Carl R. Shultz, Esq.

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott
213 Market St., 8" Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
cshultz@eckertseamans.com

Deanne M. O’Dell, Esq.

Sarah C. Stoner, Esq.

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC
213 Market Street, 8 Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
dodell@eckertseamans.com
sstoner@eckertseamans.com

Dated: June 28, 2018 K#/ IF e
¥

aren O’ Moury, Esq.
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